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" Desy 1:@, ' e
: I onodoas yuu a co ¥y of & h;tor% 1 have
g n-o-l-qn Levar Bvs. with refergoe to
e foney dus 3o Mr. r..lw froo the estate of
nie son who was kﬂw 1N Bast un,..
m!uiyru\o‘bmu.rmtwmmwtal
setilad as 9008 &5 jossibla.? Would you kindly refer to
.ur offictd lattsr of Dacarbar ’m last on this subject?
The 1 farend® of your last latter to us 14'SE/1086
(Acsounts 4 dated 7t Novesber 1819.
The history of ¢ .r cogfespondence on {ds
subject 18 as followsy-~ We tu'ct éﬂrusod yol—ﬂ the .
mtter on March the 10th 1938t We sent furiner :MS
on April 10th, May 23nd, MBS A68h, July JOth et
September 17th. On September 30th I wrote r.«rﬂomﬂy w0

Creedy. On November ?x} we racaived a letter fXom y u
LE *




.

" @otually reply to our erfginal letter. J Pagtndr, o

of which I have given the refarence mub&T abovs,
was quite irrelevant to the point at lsewe and ii4

Cromi e of 4 .1s 0ffice Pas written several Whof i
fhgadsy o the War Office, and has begn 0 39 U
Dapartment in the Wwaz Office concernsd, Parsony .

wl thout resul ¥,
e delay im tnis matter 18 really deco:

sgandal apd I do hops you will be able to 1let
a ffnal raply at once.
Yours sincerely,

F Marah Es8y, JeBesColeGe

R
169
&b 13th Jamuary 190.
9 |
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Dear Wr.'Long, _
3 _have your letter of she 8th Januar,, «nd I

ragret ¥ary much the delay that has occu red in

aying fho.*.msy tue to Mr. F.J.3eheuksl from tn: ssiate,
of nis son. It is, of cousms, entirely for ths Far <
0ff4oe to inform us what {8 payshle. TWo peferrs: t

them firet on March 10t 1919 and have sent Coa: gt

winiers since. I ia now writing to Mr. Chwmu"l'a
. .avate Sacretary urging him to send us an xrv.&’-’d ite
d=cision. »

Yours truly,

L.L.Long Esuye



